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EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

received

CBI

Kelly Brandenburg

Corporate Compliance

Cliff Berry, Inc.

Fort Lauderdale,FL 33316

compliance@cliffberryinc.com | (954) 763-3390 Office | (760) 274-3024 Mobile | www.cliffberryinc.com

24 Hour Emergency Response (800) 899-7745

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error, then
immediately delete this message.

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 12:22 PM

To: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Walker, Kim (Waste) <Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bastek,
Brian <bastek.brian@epa.gov>; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov' <merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>; vogel.jennifer@epa.gov;
Financial Assurance Working Group <Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@dep.state.fl.us>; Pedigo, Leslie
<Leslie.Pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eldredge, Susan F
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Andrew M
<Andrew.M.Smith@floridadep.gov>

Subject: Cliff Berry, Inc. - Tampa;FLR-000-013-888;Renewal Notice for Used Oil & Material Processing Permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.



We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly.
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Michell Mason Smith
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting
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Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

December 11, 2023

Kelly Brandenburg, Corporate Compliance Manager
Cliff Berry Inc — Tampa Facility

PO Box 13079

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316
compliance@cliftberryinc.com

Re:  Renewal Notice for Used Oil & Material Processing Permit
CIliff Berry, Inc. - Tampa
EPA ID Number: FLR-000-013-888
Current Used Oil & Material Processing Permit: 76517-009-HO & 76517-010-SO
Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida

Dear Kelly Brandenburg:

The purpose of this letter is to provide notice that the permit numbered 76517-009-HO and
76517-010-SO will expire on April 14, 2024. Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the
expiration of this permit, a timely and sufficient application for the renewal of the permit shall be
submitted on forms' and in a manner prescribed by the Department and as stated in your permit.
Please ensure that your DEP Form 8700-12FL is current, as this information is reviewed during
the permit renewal process.

Your application should voluntarily provide a brief history and description of any environmental
enforcement actions taken by the Department, delegated local program, or federal agency against
the applicant and provide a history of any reported releases or spills by the applicant within the
past five years. Although a specific format is not required, your brief history and description
should contain the following information: State, delegated local or federal program (e.g., EPA,
FDEP Hazardous Waste, NPDES, Department of Air Resources, etc.), date and type of
enforcement action, if any (e.g., Warning Letter, Notice of Violation, etc.); a brief description of
release or spills; a brief description of assessment and cleanup process (e.g., De Minimis
Cleanup, Interim Source Removal per rule 62-780.525, F.A.C., etc.); administrative Consent
Order (CO) number and date if CO if issued; and date and type of resolution if resolved (e.g.,
approval of the Interim Source Removal Report, return to Compliance letter, etc.).

! Updated versions of the forms and application instructions can be located at:
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/forms-chapter-62-730-hazardous-waste
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/used-oil-forms
https://floridadep.gov/waste/content/forms-chapter-62-701-solid-waste-management-facilities

www. floridadep.gov
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A timely and sufficient application and processing fee are due by February 12, 2024 (60 days
prior to expiration), in accordance with Rule 62-4.090, F.A.C. If the renewal application is
submitted at a later date, it will not be considered timely and sufficient unless it is submitted and
made complete prior to the expiration of the permit. When the application for renewal is timely
and sufficient, the existing permit shall remain in effect until the renewal application has been
finally acted upon by the Department.

One hard and one electronic copy of the permit application shall be sent to:

Environmental Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4560

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

AND

Hazardous Waste Supervisor

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Southwest District Office, 13501 Telecom Parkway North, Temple Terrace,
Florida 33637

The application shall meet the fee requirements of Rule 62-4.050 and Subsection 62-710.800(4),
F.A.C. The used oil operating permit renewal fee is $2000 and the solid waste operating permit
renewal fee is $1000 for a total of $3000 for a complete application The Permittee shall submit a
copy of the cover letter accompanying the permit application and the fee to:

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

If the Permittee intends to submit the renewal fee electronically, the Permittee must contact the
Department’s RCRA Manager referenced below to obtain instructions no more than 24 hours
prior to the payment of the fee.
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The permit application is due on February 12, 2023, please make arrangements as soon as
possible if a pre-application meeting is required. If you have any questions, please contact the
RCRA Manager, Andrew Smith by telephone at (850) 245-8935 or by e-mail at
andrew.m.smith@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,

il

Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

CC:

Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4 bastek.brian@epa.gov

Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos(@epa.gov

Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer(@epa.gov

Financial Assurance Working Group, DEP Headquarters,
financial.assurance.working.group@floridadep.gov

Leslie Pedigo, DEP Southwest District, leslie.pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov
Philip Ciaravella, DEP Headquarters, philip.ciaravella@floridadep.gov
Susan Eldridge, DEP Headquarters, susan.eldredge(@dep.state.fl.us
Janet Ashwood DEP Headquarters, janet.ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov



mailto:andrew.m.smith@floridadep.gov
mailto:bastek.brian@epa.gov
mailto:merizalde.carlos@epa.gov
mailto:vogel.jennifer@epa.gov
mailto:Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@floridadep.gov
mailto:leslie.pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:philip.ciaravella@floridadep.gov
mailto:susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:janet.ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov

		2023-12-12T08:43:48-0500
	Kim Thursby




